



**MR. THAWATCHAI TANGYARITH**

**Electrical Engineering**



**My Habit**



Reason



Diligence



Development



Courteous



**My Hobby**



Music



Movie



Basketball



Reading



**Address**

House No. 26/9 Village no. 2,  
Pathum Thani - Latkrabang, Ban  
Chang Sub-district, Muang District,  
Pathum Thani 12000



**Objective**

To obtain a Site Engineer position



**My Profile**

Hi, My nickname is "Keak", I'm 22 years old. I'm a diligent, determined and courteous worker. I like to develop my skills all the time and can adjust myself into varied circumstances as well as find different experiences so as to pave the way for my success and your company achievements.



**Education**

Vocational Certificate

**Panyapiwat Technology College**

Ngamwongwan, Bangkasor Sub-District, Mueang Nonthaburi District, Nonthaburi 11000 Major Electrical Power GPA 2.72

Bachelor Degrees

**Rajamangala University of Technology Phra Nakhon**

Wongsawang Bangsue District Bangkok 10800  
Major Electrical Engineering GPA 2.97



**Experience**

**CP Retailink**

Period | November 2012 - March 2013  
Position | Maintenance / Technician

**CP Retailink**

Period | November 2013 - March 2014  
Position | Quality Control

**NSK Bearings Manufacturing**

Period | June 2017 - October 2017  
Position | Overhaul



**Skills**



Auto CAD



Power Point



Excel



Word



**Contact**



093-619-9655



Thawatchaii.ee@gmail.com